

UNDERGRADUATE CENTRE

Loughborough LIFE.

Contents

| Welcome | 2 |
|----------------------------|----|
| A bit about us | 6 |
| Who we work with | 7 |
| Course levels explained | 8 |
| Study options | 10 |
| Entry requirements | 12 |
| UCAS tariff chart | 13 |
| Careers and employability | 12 |
| Supporting you | 16 |
| Fees and funding | 19 |
| Key contacts | 2 |
| Loughborough Student Union | 22 |
| Loughborough Sport | 24 |
| Campus facilities | 26 |
| Accommodation | 32 |
| International students | 35 |
| FREDIE | 36 |
| Living in Loughborough | 38 |
| Living in Loughborough | 3 |



Welcome

We work with some of the UK's top universities and awarding bodies to offer high-quality courses to our students, meaning the degree certificate you receive upon graduation is from them, but your course is taught in our friendly and supportive college environment.

Our courses are designed in partnership with our validating universities and with industry experts to ensure that we give you the best possible experience and equip you with the knowledge, skills and experience to stand out and thrive in the ever-competitive world of work. Our experienced staff have a blend of academic and industry experience and are perfectly positioned to deliver high-quality and engaging lessons and to design assessments which best equip you for your chosen career pathway.

We consistently receive above the national benchmark in the National Student Survey (NSS), which underlines just how much our students value the teaching, support and opportunities Loughborough College provides.

We are continuously investing in high-class facilities to support the delivery of our programmes and enhance the student experience. We are excited to showcase our proud history, our incredible range of courses and our excellent facilities within this guide. Thank you for your interest in Loughborough College, we look forward to welcoming you to one of our Open Days and more excitingly as a future student of Loughborough College.

Best wishes,

Chris Coccerton

Dean of Higher Education

Sarah Larnder

Head of Higher Education



Chris Cockerton Dean of Higher Education



Sarah Larnder Head of Higher Education

A bit about us

Well above national benchmarks for **Overall Student** Satisfaction (NSS 2022)

We work with top UK universities that award our degrees and help us provide quality undergraduate courses

Students have a membership to Loughborough Students' Union, giving them access to 100s of clubs, societies, and sports teams.

We have **small class sizes** and an academic tutor team to ensure you get plenty of **1:1 support**

Who we work with



Loughborough

UNIVERSITY OF

NOTTINGHAM

Our undergraduate provision includes a range of Foundation Degrees, HNDs, and full Honours Degrees. These qualifications are delivered in partnership with top universities and awarding bodies set to the highest standards which are reviewed annually.

At the end of their degree, students' certificates are awarded directly by the validating university. This means, that while your qualification has been delivered and completed with Loughborough College you will receive a degree from the top universities we have partnered with.

MORE INFO...

For more information about our partners and how they relate to your final qualification, feel free to contact our Undergraduate Admissions Team at **undergradadmissions@loucoll.ac.uk** or call **01509 618110**

Course levels explained

We offer a variety of routes through higher education. Below you'll find explanations of the routes we offer and why these are beneficial to your learning and development.

Honours Degree

We offer full three-year honours degree courses, with our partner universities. Although you will study at Loughborough College, your final qualification will be awarded by the validating university itself and will be equivalent to receiving a degree directly from them.

Foundation Degree

Foundation Degrees have been designed together with employers to meet the growing demand for skilled people who can apply an enhanced understanding of their subject in the workplace. You can either enter employment after completing the course or choose to "Top Up" to a full honours degree.

HNC/HND

The BTEC Higher National Certificate (HNC) and Higher National Diploma (HND) are established qualifications that are widely recognised and highly regarded. We offer these in various, flexible modes of study, including parttime, block release, or evening options.

Honours Degree Top-Up

Successful HND or Foundation Degree students who meet entry requirements are eligible to progress on to a one-year, full-time course at Loughborough College, designed to "top up" their current qualification to a full honours degree, awarded by our partner universities.

Professional Qualifications & Training

We have a wide range of full-time and part-time professional courses which give you the opportunity to update your skills and study career-related courses. Many of these courses lead to qualifications awarded by a variety of professional bodies, including the:

- Association of Accounting Technicians (AAT)
- Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM)
- Chartered Management Institute (CMI)
- Institute of Leadership and Management (ILM)

To find out more visit loucoll.ac.uk

Study options

We have plenty of modes of study to best suit you and your needs. Whether you're competing in sports, want to earn while you learn, or have to juggle family life, you can study for your degree on your terms with all the support you could need.

Part-time Courses

Many of our degree courses can be studied on a part-time basis, allowing you to fit studying for a degree around work and family commitments.

Blended Learning

Many of our degree-level courses are offered through blended learning, allowing you to study alongside work or family commitments by using a combination of distance learning, online support and contact days.

Higher and Degree Apprenticeships

Apprenticeships offer an alternative option to a university with the qualifications to match. An apprenticeship is a job with substantial training allowing you to earn while you learn, develop knowledge, skills and behaviours, boost your career prospects and best of all there are no tuition fees as the cost is covered by your employer.

We currently offer a range of apprenticeships, but we are also willing to work with employers to expand the options available to meet industry needs. If you are an employer looking to up-skill your workforce through an apprenticeship please contact us on **employerinfo@loucoll.ac.uk** or **01509 51546**

Mature Learners

It's never too late to learn something new, so apply now and find yourself on the path to a brighter future.

We welcome students of all ages and provide support across a broad range of disciplines. By offering Access to Higher Education, professional courses and degree-level programmes, we can help you to achieve the qualification you need to enhance your earning potential. If you are aged 21 or over at the start of your course and find that you do not meet the formal entry requirements, we urge you to still apply.

Access to Higher Education courses

Our Access to Higher Education courses have been specifically designed for individuals aged 19+ who want to return to study and gain the necessary qualifications for progression into Higher Education.

- Study for just a year
- Enables progression to Higher Education*
- Learn with other adults
- Advanced Learner Loan may be available to help with tuition fees

We offer Access to Higher Education courses in Business, Health Studies, Social Sciences, and Science. For full course information please visit our website.

*Please check university entry requirements for eligibility.



We accept a wide range of qualifications for entry.

For specific entry requirements, please refer to our website.

Many of our courses look for a certain amount of UCAS points, overleaf is a handy chart that converts grades from different Level 3 qualifications into UCAS points to give you a better idea of what we're looking for.

UCAS tariff chart

If you find that you don't meet the standard entry requirements, we may still be able to help! If you need any further information please don't hesitate to get in touch with our **Admissions Team** by emailing **undergradadmissions@loucoll.ac.uk** or call **01509 618110**

| UCAS points | A Level | AS Level | BTEC Extended Diploma | BTEC Diploma | T-Levels |
|-------------|---------|----------|-----------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| 168 | | | D*D*D* | | D* |
| 160 | | | D*D*D | | |
| 152 | | | D*DD | | |
| 144 | | | DDD | | D |
| 128 | | | DDM | | |
| 120 | | | | | М |
| 112 | | | DMM | D*D* | |
| 104 | | | | D*D | |
| 96 | | | MMM | DD | P (C+) |
| 80 | | | MMP | DM | |
| 72 | | | | | P (D or E) |
| 64 | | | MPP | MM | |
| 56 | A* | | | | |
| 48 | А | | PPP | MP | |
| 40 | В | | | | |
| 32 | С | | | PP | |
| 28 | | | | | |
| 24 | D | | | | |
| 20 | | A | | | |
| 16 | Е | В | | | |
| 12 | | С | | | |
| 10 | | D | | | |
| 8 | | E | | | |
| 6 | | | | | |

Careers and Employability

Your career

In addition to your qualification, we'll provide you with skills that will help you stand out from the crowd when applying for jobs. As well as opportunities to enhance your CV, we'll give you the tools to best present yourself in competitive industries.

We have a dedicated careers team who are on hand to help you define your strengths, explore career options, and give you the confidence to move forward. The Careers and Employability Hub, based in the heart of Loughborough Market Place, as well as our JobShop onsite, have careers and employability experts to offer guidance and support to students who want to boost their careers or get into work.

CAREERS & ENTERPRISE HUB

Young Enterprise

As a student, you would be given the chance to take part in the national Young Enterprise competition. This competition gives students the chance to design, create, and pitch a business plan for a product or service. We've been UK champions in 2017, 2020, and 2021.

CareerZone

You will have access to a wide range of online resources on our CareerZone portal. These resources will help you to develop a wide range of skills such as CV writing, searching for jobs and preparing for an interview or assessment centre.

Get involved

You'll have the opportunity to enrich your time with us via extra-curricular activities at the college and the Loughborough Students Union. Many courses will also offer a work experience component or practical projects that will enable you to put what you've learned into action.





Supporting you

Academic support

All students have access to an Academic Tutor. You will meet with them on a regular basis to offer professional advice and guidance relating to your studies.

Your tutor will work with you to ensure you achieve your academic goals, supporting you to develop the academic skills required for degreelevel study. They can assist with perfecting your skills in essay writing, referencing, presentation, and time management, to name a few. If you have any questions before you arrive, please contact our academic tutor team at

academicsupport@loucoll.ac.uk

Mental Health and Wellbeing Support

As a college, we recognise the importance of ensuring that students have the right support in place not just academically but socially and mentally.

We have a dedicated Student Welfare co-ordinator who offers 1:1 and group support and guidance on a wide range of topics to promote positive mental health and well-being.

These include but are not limited to:

- Finances and Budgeting
- Anxiety
- General Wellbeing
- Mental Health
- Social Isolation
- Anxiety
- Relationship Breakdown
- Bereavement
- Extenuating Circumstances
- Liaising with Academic Tutors and Curriculum Leads regarding the above

The HE Welfare Coordinator is available throughout the year offering support face to face and remotely. They can signpost and refer to specialist services as and when needed, and link in with existing support/professionals as appropriate

On site, there are a range of welfare and wellbeing offers including a drop-in service and opportunities to socialise and integrate with other students in a supportive setting.

For more information about the support available, you can email: he.welfare@loucoll.ac.uk

Additional support

We welcome students with a wide range of support needs and disabilities and we have a dedicated support network in place to make sure that you get the very best from your college experience.

If you have a disability, including a long-term health condition, mental health condition, or specific learning difficulty, such as dyslexia, you can apply for a Disabled Students' Allowance (DSA). This can help you pay the essential extra costs you may have as a direct result of your disability, including staff support, travel costs, assistive technology, and training on how to use technology effectively.

For more information, please visit our Student Support page. www.loucoll.ac.uk/student-services/ support

HE Student Assistance programme

Powered by Health Assured, the Student Assistance Programme gives you the option to speak to an experienced BACP-accredited Counsellor free of charge, who will be able to provide help and support in a friendly, knowledgeable and nonjudgemental way.

The programme also gives access to the following:

- Unlimited access to the 24/7 counselling helpline with translation services available in over 200 languages
- Structured telephone & online counselling options are available
- Legal information services
- Debt & financial information
 support
- Free access to the My Healthy Advantage mobile app and online portal



We have two four-legged staff members who have been recruited to support student's mental health on campus. Cockapoo's **Mylie** and **Otis** are incredible icebreakers, and have a huge calming influence among our staff and students

Fees and Funding

How much will it cost?

As we offer a range of different course levels and study options, our fees vary course by course. You may have to pay additional costs during your studies.

A summary of the costs that you may be expected to pay, and what is included, while studying a course with us can be found in the course information on our website.

Information on student finance and the online application form, as well as the terms and conditions for receiving the loan, can be found on

www.gov.uk/studentfinance or by contacting the Student Finance England Helpline on 0300 100 0607

Applying for an Access to HE course and aged 19 or over?

You can apply for an Advanced Learner Loan to cover the cost of your course fees.

Visit **www.loucoll.ac.uk** or **www.gov.uk/advanced-learner-loan** Email **studentfinance@loucoll.ac.uk**

Call our Student Finance Officer on 01509 215831

Advanced Learner Loans student helpline on 0300 100 0619 to find out more.

Scholarships and awards

Loughborough College will have a number of scholarships and awards available in 2023/24.

Visit our website for more information www.loucoll.ac.uk For information and advice about fees and funding, please contact our **Student Finance Team** on **01509 618211** or **studentfinance@loucoll.ac.uk**



Key contacts

Finance Help and Advice

International Team

Student Support & 01509 618313 Support@loucoll.ac.uk

Radmoor Nursery & 01509 515456 Inursery@loucoll.ac.uk Student Registry

Welfare and Development

Careers Advisor & 01509 517174 Careers@loucoll.ac.uk

Employment Advisor

Loughborough Student Union

When you enrol with us, you can become a member of Loughborough Students Union (LSU). The union takes its membership from both Loughborough College and Loughborough University, allowing you to participate in the wider student community in the town.

The LSU building is located just across the road from the college and is host to a wide range of facilities including coffee shops, restaurants, a hairdresser, a pub, and an optician. It also has a 4000-capacity nightclub which has a wide range of events across the week.

> Over 150 clubs and societies to join

RAC

The LSU has raised over **£1m** for charities through events and organising, you will have the opportunity to get involved, have fun, and raise money for incredible causes.

Visit Isu.co.uk to find out more



Whether your interests include culture, art, music, faith, film or gaming, LSU has a society for you. Societies provide a great opportunity

for engaging and challenging

If there's something that you're

your own club.

experiences outside the classroom.

passionate about and we don't have

it, set up a society and be the chair of

LSU Media

The chance to get hands-on with award-winning student media and journalism.



Actior

Join in the LSU's Action volunteering project to enhance your college experience as well as your CV.

LOUGHBOROUGH S P O R T

Loughborough Sport

Sport has always been at the heart of studying in Loughborough, and on campus.

As well as a range of levels of student sport, there are plenty of opportunities to develop your coaching and leadership skills.

Coach and Volunteer Academy

The Coach and Volunteer Academy (CVA) provides valuable sportbased coaching, volunteering, and leadership opportunities that enhance the student experience and personal development, whilst improving employability within the sports industry.

Recreation

The My Lifestyle program is designed for students who want to exercise, keep fit and play sports for fun in an environment free from competition, expectation, and obligation.

BUCS

Student-athletes competing for

sporting programs, consisting

of expert coaching, professional

They also have access to extensive

indoor and outdoor training and

competition facilities, a heavily-

There's also financial support

scholarships, for the highest

performing Student-athletes.

available, in the form of sports

discounted gym membership, and

support from the Performance Life

strength and conditioning, and

sports medicine support.

Skills program.

a range of first-team squads take

part in enhanced, high-performance

British Universities and Colleges Sport (BUCS) is the governing body for higher education sports in the United Kingdom. It is made up of 165 universities and colleges with 6000 teams competing in over 50 different sports. Students on Loughborough University-validated courses are eligible to compete for Loughborough university.

Club

The Athletic Union (AU) has a huge variety of student-run clubs open to everyone, whatever their ability.

From football, rugby, and hockey to snow sports, water sports, and martial arts, you're guaranteed to find something to keep you active. AU clubs compete in British Universities and Colleges Sport (BUCS) competitions.

Campus facilities

Undergraduate Centre

A dedicated building that is exclusively used by university-level learners. You will have access to the computers, breakout areas, and lecture rooms in this specialised facility, as well as the HE common room with space to socialise and study.

Library

The Library offers a wide range of academic books, e-resources, eBooks, and e-journals to support your studies. The library also has computer facilities and comfortable study environments available for dropin and bookable sessions, and a designated HE only study space.

Engineering Laboratories

Our engineering laboratories are of an excellent standard and include the highest specification jet engine, electronic testing devices such as Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs), a spectrum analyser and a hydrogen fuel cell vehicle.

Undergraduate students on our Engineering courses will be able to use these state-of-theart facilities for hands-on learning, putting their skills into practice, and gaining vital industry experience.



Institute of Technology

In partnership with Loughborough University, University of Derby, and Derby College; we have secured £13m of funding to become the home of the East Midlands Institute of Technology.

Courses will specialise in programmes such as Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies; Information and Communication Technology; Science and Mathematics and Construction, Planning and the built environment. It will prepare students for Industry 4.0 and the UK's carbon-neutral future.

Sports Hub

COMING

SOON!

A new state-of-the-art Sports Hub is set to further enhance elitelevel training facilities offered at Loughborough College.

The College has secured £9.91 million from the Department for Education (DfE) to create a new three-storey, 3,000sqm facility as part of a wide range of multi-million pound improvements on its Radmoor Road campus. The new building will house a modern sports hall with a viewing terrace and outstanding changing facilities. It will also feature contemporary classrooms, flexible learning spaces, breakout areas and a small staff base.



Loughborough College's exciting new Digital Skills Hub will provide quality teaching facilities, which aim to boost the skills of our communities and ensure the local and regional economy has the workforce needed to support Industry 4.0.

As well as boosting skills, the Hub will also work with employers to deliver a greater breadth of work placement opportunities and better support regional industry. COMING SOON!

The Digital Skills Hub will also aim to deliver:

- T-Levels, Apprenticeships and Kickstart job placements to skillup local people as Loughborough moves into a more digitally focused future
- Target unemployed and semiskilled adults to support them into employment
- Equip the next generation with the skills and knowledge to improve social mobility, human capital and economic success
- Reduction in local travel to access skills, contributing to our commitment to clean growth and carbon reductions in Loughborough

Exercise Physiology Laboratory



Our state-of-the-art physiology lab is equipped with high-spec treadmills and exercise ergometers, allowing Sports students to gain an applied insight into the physiological changes associated with exercise. The lab is also equipped for gas analysis, haematological assessment, and measures of hydration, as well as body composition techniques. Highspeed cameras and a pressure plate also allow for the analysis of human performance from a biomechanical perspective.

Strength and Conditioning Suite

Our newly renovated strength and conditioning suite offers students the opportunity to demonstrate and coach key movements such as Olympic lifts, in line with the internationally recognised UK Strength and Conditioning Accreditation (UKSCA). Further to this, the suite provides students with the opportunity to practically apply other concepts such as plyometric training and weightlifting.

Sport and Exercise Therapy Teaching Suites

Our two sport and exercise therapy suites are state-ofthe-art facilities containing therapy beds and equipment, TVs, and software to rival any in the country. A major investment was made in the sports therapy suite to enhance the facilities it offers to degree students studying the BSc (Hons) Sport and Exercise Therapy degree course.

As well as a contemporary classroom environment, the new Sport & Exercise Therapy Teaching Suite creates a perfect platform for excellent practical and theory lectures enhancing learning.

Golf Studio

The Loughborough College Golf Studio boasts Foresight Sports GCQuad technology, facilitating expert golf swing analysis and a professional golf coaching environment. The Golf Studio is utilised for teaching across the sports degree programmes, as well as private and team coaching.

Arts Academy

The Arts Academy provides undergraduate students on the Music course with state-of-the-art facilities, with industry-standard recording studios, equipment, and rehearsal spaces.

Restaurants and Cafes

There are plenty of places to eat on campus, and our prices are designed to suit all pockets. We have a range of tasty light bites, quick snacks and home-cooked meals available to purchase in our two cafés, two restaurants and student shop. Radmoor Restaurant & Bar is open to the public, providing a fantastic dining experience and great value.

Radmoor Childcare

Radmoor Nursery offers a full day-care facility for children up to school age and is open to children of students and the general public. Radmoor Childcare also runs additional after-school and holiday clubs.







Accommodation

We are excited to announce that we have partnered with **Student Beehive** in Loughborough and we have negotiated a discounted yearly rate.

Beehive Accommodation is a short walk away from the college and the amenities of Loughborough Town Centre.

•

If you choose to stay with Student Beehive, you will have access to a range of facilities and their supportive and friendly staff. Facilities include:

- En-suite bathroom
- Double beds
- High spec kitchen
- On site gym
- 24-hour warden
- Bike storage facilities

- Fully loaded common room with a pool table and 65" TV with free Netflix
- Free washing and drying facilities
- Newly installed high-speed WiFi network
- Hot tub and BBQ area

MORE INFO ...

We have also partnered with other local accommodation providers to offer preferential rates to college students. Please visit our website for further information. www.loucoll.ac.uk/undergraduate-study/ accommodation //





International Students

Join Loughborough and be part of a global network of success stories. Welcoming students from overseas, we are proud of our growing multicultural community here at Loughborough College.

Our international graduates speak passionately about their experience with us and the extra support that is made available to them throughout their education.

Why choose Loughborough College?

- We hold a Student Sponsor Licence issued by the UK government
- Our dedicated International Team is here to support you before you arrive and throughout your time in the UK, offering help with everything from visas to bank accounts
- Together with Loughborough Students' Union we organise special international student events and trips
- English language support is available to all of our students, helping you to make the most of your studies in the UK
- Excellent accommodation options

HOW TO APPLY

To apply for a course at Loughborough College, please fill in the online application form on the international website. Here you will also find visa information, including how to apply for a visa from outside the UK. If you require any advice or assistance, please contact the International Team.

Visit www.loucoll.ac.uk/international or contact the International Team on +44 (0)1509 215831 or international@loucoll.ac.uk

Fairness

All individuals will be treated fairly, consistently and equally by ensuring everyone has a voice.

- Differentiate activities to account for different starting points to ensure learners are engaged and making progress.
- Ensure all learners contribute during group discussions by supporting and encouraging participation so that students can develop their thinking and communication skills.
- Use your raised awareness of your own unconscious biases to treat all students fairly.
- Consistently apply classroom and college rules so that all students are treated fairly.

Respect

Everyone will be treated with respect and decency throughout their time at Loughborough College.

- Respect contributions made by students so that they feel valued.
- Show empathy and understanding for students' personal situations to adapt learning and assessment strategies.
- Encourage students to listen to one another's contributions to foster an atmosphere of mutual respect.
- Encourage students to respect the lived experience of others with protected characteristics to develop empathy and understanding.
- Encourage students to interact with those around them by fully engaging without distractions such as mobile phones.
- Create a safe and dignified environment where students feel able to take risks and make mistakes without negative consequences.
- Encourage students to listen to others with curiosity and show respect for opinions that may differ from their own.

 Show all students that they have the same access to a high-quality education by signposting them to support where it is needed e.g., the student bursary.

Equality

Everyone will be given

the same opportunities

throughout their time at

Loughborough College.

- Avoid using stereotypical resources/ examples to raise aspirations for all.
- Model expectations on how people should treat one another to set strong standards.
- Set high expectations for all students in line with their aspirational target grades regardless of their circumstances, abilities, or experiences to provide maximum opportunities for learning.
- Ensure accessibility of resources so that everyone has an equal opportunity to learn.
- Offer alternative forms of assessment such as voice or video recordings, presentations or blogs wherever possible to meet individual needs.

Diversity

The College will work towards being diverse by ensuring all people are represented and have role models to aspire to.

Inclusion

Loughborough College will create an inclusive environment that celebrates everyone's individuality.

Engagement

Loughborough College will ensure a more diverse and engaged community by ensuring effective communication, representation, feedback and collaborative working.

- When using images in classroom delivery ensure that all members of the global community are represented to reflect the diversity of our college.
- Give examples of inspirational vocational/academic/technical role models that include people with protected characteristics to promote equality of opportunity.
- Wherever possible utilise key events on the diversity calendar into classroom delivery and assessment planning to celebrate students' heritage.
- Role model that differences should be respected, recognised and valued because diversity brings strength.

- Create a sense of social belonging by getting students involved in departmental and college events so that they feel part of the college community.
- Maintain a welcoming classroom environment that showcases student achievements, exemplar work to inspire a sense of belonging.
- Use students' preferred forms of address, for example names, gender identities, titles etc.
- Include relatable material in the creation of classroom resources to provide students with a solid foundation for learning.
- Celebrate students' prior experiences by giving them the opportunity to share so that they are making a positive contribution.
- Include student voice in the planning and delivery of subject content so that students feel a sense of ownership and empowerment of their learning.

- Plan a variety of teaching activities to encourage engagement through excitement for learning.
- Complete continuous professional development to ensure up-to-date practices are used when planning, delivering and assessing to promote engagement.
- Provide forward thinking feedback to students to enable continued engagement with vocational/ academic/technical/personal development.

Living in Loughborough

Loughborough is a buzzing student town with plenty to offer. Whether you're looking for great entertainment, restaurants, nightlife, or shopping, you'll find it all here.

Located in the heart of the East Midlands close to Leicester, Nottingham, and Derby. Loughborough is easily reached from across the UK and beyond.



By Car

The M1 J23 is less than 3 miles away.



By Bus

Loughborough is served by multiple bus routes and providers that can take you around the town or even further. Providers include; Arriva, Centrebus, Kinchbus, Trent Barton, and National Express.

By Train

The train station in Loughborough is served by regular rail links that can take you to all surrounding cities such as Derby and Nottingham. It also can take you as far as Sheffield or London without changing trains.

The station is a 25 min walk from the college or you can get here by shuttle bus which departs every 10 mins.

Get to:

Leicester in 9 mins

Nottingham in 19 mins

Derby in 22 mins

London in 76 mins



By Plane

We are a 15 min drive from East Midlands Airport which is also accessible via the Skylink bus service.

OPEN DAYS

Visit our website to find our next open day dates

010224_01/23



Loughborough College Radmoor Road Loughborough Leicestershire LE11 3BT

01509 618110 undergradadmissions@loucoll.ac.uk www.loucoll.ac.uk

© Loughborough College 2023

DISCLAIMER

Information provided is correct at the time of print and the college accepts no liability for errors or omissions.

Details can be subject to change without notice, including the provision of courses, times and dates. Fees and charges can be levied.